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MEMORANDUM 
DATE:  4 August 2025 

TO:  Major Jeremy Hendrix 

FROM:  David Donovan 

Job No: ANG #FAKZ189366, SSL Job #19084.00 

Job Name: Deployable Parkts Storage Facility 

SUBJECT: Bid RFI Response #001 

 

1) Question:  Please indicate on the drawings the location of laydown yard and the jobsite trailer. The 
construction site is very tight and we would like to make sure their is space.  
Response:  Refer to Addendum No. 1 for site lay-down and access plan.  

 

2) Question:  Please upload the shop drawings/as builts for the existing metal building.  
Response:  Existing metal building shop drawings are included within these RFI responses.  

 

3) Question:  Please indicate the location for the new sub panel on the drawings as the existing 
electrical room is full.  
Response:  New electrical panel has been relocated.  See Addendum No. 1 for revised electrical 
drawings indicating revised electrical panel location.  

 

4) Question:  The specs call the big ass fan a specialty item. I can't find anything implicating we need to 
provide it. If we do, can you provide the specific model they are requesting please? 
Response: High velocity, low speed fan is intended to be Contractor Furnished, Contractor Installed.  
Refer to note 5 on exhaust fan schedule on sheet M2.1B for basis of design information.    

 

5) Question: Can the professional provide specs and details on damp proofing at CMU below grade?  
Response:  Traditional damp proofing is not required.  Provide weather barrier material as specified 
specification section 07 2500.  Weather barrier material is intended to be applied to all CMU substrates 
of exterior wall components.  Install weather barrier in accordance with manufacturer’s written 
installation instructions and in accordance with part 3 of specification section 07 2500. 

 

6) Question:  In specs section 230900-6 It says this building need to be connected to the BACnet. Can a 
drawing be shown for comms? 
Response:  Refer to revised M2.1B “Mechanical Floor Plan – DSP Storage” included in Addendum #1. 
 

7) Question:  Can an SOW be provided for the security requirements? 
Response:  Refer to drawing 2/E1.1B.  Required devices and device locations are indicated on this 
drawing.  A preliminary bill of materials for required security equipment is included within the division 
28 specifications.  Bidders should contact the Government’s security vendor (ADVANTOR Systems) for 
updated pricing information.   
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8) Question:  Can a specific model be provided for the Big Ass Fan company? 
Response:  Refer to response to question #4 above.  

 

9) Question:  Can bids be submitted electronically? 
Response:  Electronic submissions will not be accepted.  All bids shall be either hand 
carried/delivered or delivered via mail/shipping.  
 

10) Question:  Will the current Transformer on the west side of the building need to be relocated or 
moved during construction? 
Response:  The existing manual transfer switch located at the Southwest corner of the existing facility is 
intended to remain.   

 

End of RFI Responses 
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This dimension will change to 5'-0" which will change the sill height of the window framed openings to 24'-0".

This dimension will change to 8'-8"
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We will add the 3'-0" girt extensions at lines 1 & 25

PANELS EXTEND TO GROUND IN THIS LOCATION. 

DOOR  146
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PANELS EXTEND TO GROUND IN THIS LOCATION. 
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This dimension will change to 4'-10"

This dimension will change to 13'-7"

This dimension will change to 86'-3"

3' WALL PANEL AND GIRT EXTENSION FROM GRID 35
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One 3'-4" x 7'-2" framed opening for walkdoor by others will be added on this wall
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This dimension will change to 4'-10"
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This dimension will change to 13'-7"
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This dimension will change to 13'-7"
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This dimension will change to 13'-7"
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